From: Michelle Brown

Sent: Thu, 10 Oct 2013 09:06:40 +1100
To: Peter Herring

Subject: RE: Bonus Jackpots

Thanks Peter

Michelle Brown | Taxation Accountant | Crown Melbourne Limited

I ' . crotnmelboune com au

From: Peter Herring

Sent: Thursday, 10 October 2013 8:49 AM
To: Michelle Brown

Subject: RE: Bonus Jackpots

Bonus Jackpot

S5 Senior meal

$7.50 Meal

$17.50 Grande

$17.50 & $50 Daily Dine

Bronze Parking

Complimentary Parking & Valet

Hotel Rewards — Gold Select, Platinum, Black

Sorry updated

Peter Herring

General Manager - Product & Strategy
Crown Melbourne Limited

8 Whiteman Street Southbank 3006

Web: www.crownmelbourne.com.au

From: Peter Herring

Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2013 8:37 AM
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

Start date
Wed 11/07/12
Wed 1/08/12
Tue 14/08/12
Wed 12/09/12
29/11/12
1/08/13

Wed 25/09/13

Start date
Wed 11/07/12
Wed 1/08/12
Tue 14/08/12
Wed 12/09/12
Thu 01/11/12
Mon 5/08/13
Wed 25/09/13

CRW.512.164.0583



CRW.512.164.0584

Peter Herring

General Manager - Product & Strategy
Crown Melbourne Limited

8 Whiteman Street Southbank 3006

Web: www.crownmelbourne.com.au

From: Michelle Brown

Sent: Wednesday, October 09, 2013 4:28 PM
To: Peter Herring

Subject: Bonus Jackpots

Hi Peter,

As discussed in our meeting yesterday afternoon, could you please provide me with the start dates
for all the Bonus Jackpots programs.

Thanks,

Michelle Brown | Taxation Accountant | Crown Melbourne Limited
| w: www.crownmelbourne.com.au
&5 Please consider our environment before printing this email.




